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Shiau Chan !LKI{Autn}

From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling Yap@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 7 December, 2017 10:23 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Ce: Clarence Richard Anthony

Subject: SLP4506E | MT/0972006 - MV Requisition

Importance: High

Hi Veron/Shiau Chan, ( Lf ?',?/‘I— ) H'F(ﬁ sz

Please assist to advise the MV,

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. SLP4506E

Vehicle to be Exported Yes

Intended De-registration Date 04 Dec 2017
Vehicle Make B.M.W.

Vehicle Model X5 M AT 4WD DSC ABS HUD NAV SR LED
Primary Colour Black

Manufacturing Year 2012

Engine No. 21240152563B844A

Chassis No. WBS5GY02020LHG7752

Maximum Power Qutput 408.0 kW (547 bhp)
Open Market Value $116,622.00

Original Registration Date 10 Dec 2012

First Registration Date 10 Dec 2012

Transfer Count 1

Actual ARF Paid $116,622.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 09 Dec 2022

PARF Rebate Amount 587,466.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 09 Dec 2022

COE Category E - Open Category

COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $92,100.00

COE Rebate Amount 546,173.00

Total Rebate Amount 5133,635.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Dec 2017

Thank you.

Yap Chee Ling (Ms)
Claims Executive
Maotor Insurance
T +65 6430 7893
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thank you.



12772017 Used BMW X5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMar
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Post an Advertisement
Sell It yourselft Advertise It at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Prst an &g Advertiser Login Wayys ol Selling
| Browse by Categary bl | Ld
6 vehicles | BMW X5 M
Maodel Price Depreciation t t Eng Cap Mileage Viah Type
Search Selection BMW X5 Ary By 2012 Arry By Arry Available
BMW X5 xDrive35i Sunroof $119,800 $19,070 fyr D4-May-2012 2973 cc - UV Available
Bidding Number SGGIEAER BMW X5 With Sunroall Beautiful Brown Unit! Low Mileage! Well Maintained. Tip Top Condition! Taken Care OF By Owner!
Priced Lowest In The Market Yet Come 'With Full Accessories! .,
JOM Cars 5‘_ Details
Posted: 05-Dec-2007  Tags: 2002 BMW K5, 2012 BMW X5, BMW X5, BRW X5, W, X5, 15, Used BMW
BMW X5 xDrivel5i Sunroof £126,000 £20,350 fyr 17-May-2012 2,979 cc 83,000 km SUV Available

Immaculate Condition B X5 Xdrive 351, 301 Bhp, Awesome Power And Ride. Under Lised As Work In City. Reluctant Sale As Downsizing To A Car, m
Rare Merllion Red, Mew Tyres AND BRAKE PADS Changed Recently. .,

. eLail
Perstag: F7-Now-2017  Tags: 2002 BMW XS, 2012 Ba X5, BMW X5, BMW X5, BMW, K5, X5, Used BMW ,R Ceztatils

BMW X5 xDrivel5i Sunroof $122,800 $19.540 fyr 01-Jun-2012 2,979 cc 79,000 km SUv Available

BMW X5 7 Seater With Sunroofl 1 Owner, Full PML Service And Maintain, 100% Accident Free. High Or Inhouse Loan Avail. Buy Now To Enjoy A Free
Year Warranty.

¢ Detads
Pogted: 77=Noy=-2017 Tags: 200132 BMW X5, FI12 W X5, BEW 0%, HMW K5, BMW, K5 X5, Lsed BMW & o
BMW X5 xDrive3si Individual £123 B00 $16,970 fyr 21-Dec-2012 2,979 cc 100,518 km SUn Available
Graded B by STh

1 Yiear/25,000kms Warranty Given For Peace Of Mind Purchase! STA Grade "8% Well Maintained And Taken Care By 1 Meticulous Owner, Special Critin I
Black Indhidual Edition And Mering Leather In Criolio B...

Autolink Holdings Pte Ltd k Detaits
Posted: 24-Now=2017  Tags 2012 B X5, 2003 BEW X5, B X5, BMW K5, BMW, X5, X5, Used BMW

Car Buyng Car Selling Car Aftermarket ]

For Sake!

Car Ownership On Tha Mowe Lifasbyle

BMW X5 xDrive35i Sunroof $129.800 $19,120 fyr T-Nov-2012 2,979 cc BO,000 km LIV Avallable

Graded B by ST
Best Buy With Panoramec Surroof And Auto Tallgate! 1 Dwner, Low Mileage OF B0000km Done Only. Flexible In House Financing Package! Accident m
Free, Excelient Condition, Very Well Maintained, Price Negot...

O'Cars J§ Details
Pogted: 17-Mov-2007 Tags: 2012 BAW K5, 2002 BMW X5, BMW X5, DWW 05, BMW, K5, X5, Used BAAY

BMW X5 xDrivedsi $128,000 $20,040 fyr 15-Jun-2012 2,979 cc 63,800 km UV Available

5 Seater, Agent Unit. Very Mint Condition, Trade In Available, Please Call For An Appointment, Highest Ofer Sacures,

Posted: 23-0ct-2017 Tags: 2013 BMW X5, 2012 BMW XS, BMW X5, B 05, BMW, X5, X5, Used BMW H Dt

Sawe this search criteria, o get emall alerts whenever & match & found,

o M| Price Dapreciation Eng Cap Mileape Veh Type

Fuir old ahvertiserment Ired ads 20 ¥ | results/page

hittp:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_carsilisting php?RGD=20124MOD=BMW%20X54RPG=20&VEH=08AVL=2 12



Shiau Chan !LKKAuto!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 December, 2017 5:36 PM

To: Yap Chee Ling; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Ce: Clarence Richard Anthony; SUR

Subject: RE: REMINDER: SLP4506E | MT/0972006 - MV Requisition

Dear Chee Ling,

The MV of SLP 4506E is 5143K-5150K(est) as at Dec'17.

"Hest Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Yap Chee Ling [mailto:CheeLing.Yap@income.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 7 December, 2017 5:14 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Clarence Richard Anthony <clarence.anthony@income.com.sg>

Subject: REMINDER: SLP4S06E | MT/0972006 - MV Requisition

REMINDER:
Hi Veron/Shiau Chan,
Can we have a reply to this please?

Thank you.

Yap Chee Ling (Ms)
Claims Executive
Motor Insurance
T+b65 6430 7893
wWaW incCome.com.
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From: Yap Chee Ling
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 10:23 AM
To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
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